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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

 

From:  Jonathan Winters, Fitness Center Supervisor 

Via: Brad Reid, Director of Parks and Recreation 

 

Date:  July 23, 2019 

 

Reference:  Consider award of Proposal Number QT0019114 from Marathon Fitness, for the 

replacement of fitness equipment at the CORE, in the amount of $59,452.00, as 

budgeted, and authorizing the City Manager to sign the necessary documents.  
 

2030:  Sustainable City Government Strategy: Excellent and Well-Maintained City 

Infrastructure and Facilities. 

 
 

 General Information:   

• The current Precor Ellipticals in the facility were purchased in 2012 with the building 

expansion. 

• Precor recommends beginning replacement at 7,500 hours. Our Ellipticals currently have an 

average of 10,775 hours on them. 7,500 hours is based on the equipment being in use on 

average 4 hours a day for 5 years.  

• The new console units will also have updated software allowing streaming video services 

such as Youtube and Netflix, as well as future updates. 

• The new consoles also allow users to link via Bluetooth to each machine for a personal 

login experience.  

• Each unit comes with a 1-year full warranty on parts.  

• New cross ramp design allows for easier and more preventable maintenance, which should 

cut down on our yearly maintenance expenses once the warranty has expired.  

• Precor has been chosen over other companies as they are rated as the top elliptical unit in 

the industry. 

 

Introduction:  

With facility-wide attendance over 230,000 each year, the fitness center at The CORE is heavily 

used by the residents of Coppell.  Each year, staff plans and budgets for the replacement of fitness 

equipment on a rotating basis, so that the equipment provided is well-maintained and is in keeping 

with the latest technology. 
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Analysis:  

Marathon Fitness is the recommended vendor due to their competitive pricing and excellent customer 

service.  The fitness equipment included in this year’s replacement includes: 

• Eight (8) Precor Ellipticals 

 

Legal Review:  

Agenda item does not require legal review. 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

The fiscal impact of this agenda item is $59,452.00. 

 

Recommendation: 

The Parks and Recreation Department recommends approval of this item.  

   


